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Dave Williams <davew@wpbppf.com>

2021 Annual Report-WEST PALM BEACH POLICE PENSION FUND-WEST PALM
BEACH-914


Florida Retirement System <donotreply@info.frs.fl.gov> Mon, Aug 1, 2022 at 12:41 PM
To: jim.rizzo@gabrielroeder.com, pete.strong@grsconsulting.com, nicolas.lahaye@grsconsulting.com,
jennifer.borregard@grsconsulting.com, piotr.krekora@grsconsulting.com, theora.braccialarghe@gabrielroeder.com,
trisha.amrose@grsconsulting.com, shelly.jones@grsconsulting.com, jeffrey.amrose@grsconsulting.com,
melissa.zrelack@grsconsulting.com, brandon.miller@grsconsulting.com
Cc: kjames@wpb.org, davew@wpbppf.com, jfrost@wpb.org, mparks@wpb.org, mpf@dms.myflorida.com

APPROVED

MEMORANDUM

Date: 01-AUG-22

To: JIM,RIZZO;PETE,STRONG;NICOLAS,LAHAYE;JENNIFER,BORREGARD;PIOTR,KREKORA;THEORA,
BRACCIALARGHE;TRISHA,AMROSE;SHELLY,JONES;JEFF,AMROSE;MELISSA,ZRELACK;BRANDON,MILLER -
WEST PALM BEACH POLICE PENSION FUND-WEST PALM BEACH

From: Office of Municipal Police Officers' and Firefighters' Retirement Trust Funds, Division of Retirement

Subject: 2021 Annual Report

This is to advise that we have reviewed and approved the 2021 Annual Report for the WEST PALM
BEACH POLICE PENSION FUND

If you have any questions, please contact our office at (850) 922-0667.


